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January 10, 2024
Yia Email:

Kristen M. Flood

J&]J Ventures Gaming, LLC
1500 Raney Street
Effingham, IL 62401
kristen.flood{@jjventures.com

Re: Request to Withdraw J&J Ventures Gaming, LLC v. Accel Entertainment Gaming,
LLC (Fox Creek; No. 20-UP-015)

Ms. Flood,

On January 10, 2024, the Illinois Gaming Board (the “Board”) received J&J Ventures Gaming, LLC’s
Request to Withdraw with prejudice the above-referenced Rule 320 Petition. After a review of the
record, and pursuant to the authority delegated to me by the Board on February 9, 2023, | hereby grant
this request. Accordingly, the Petition is withdrawn and the proceedings before the Board are now
terminated.

Please contact the IGB at [GB.320@illinois.gov should you have any questions.

Kind regards

Marcus D. Fruchter
Administrator

cc: Derek Harmer, derekh(@accelentertainment.com
James Pellum, JimP(@accelentertainment.com
Emily Mattison eblawfirm@outlook.com
Matthew Hortenstine, matt.h(@jjventures.com
Lisa Hill, lisa.hill{@jjventures.com
Jenna Earnest, jearnest(@jjventures.com
Terry Thiems, info@golffoxcreek.com
Agostino Lorenzini, Confidential Senior Advisor
File






